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	Date of Issuance:
	06/13/2012
	Solicitation No.
	0900000055

	Requisition No.
	     
	Amendment No.
	2


	Hours and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:
	 No
	 Yes, to:
	
	CST/CDT


This document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the Solicitation identified above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent. Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation as follows:

(1) Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or,

(2) If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope.

ISSUED BY AND RETURN TO:

	
	Alana Owen

	Office of State Finance
	Contracting Officer

	ISD Procurement Attn:
	Alana Owen
	
	405-522-2423

	3115 N. Lincoln Blvd.
	Phone Number 

	Oklahoma City, OK 73105
	alana.owen@osf.ok.gov

	
	E-Mail Address


Description of Amendment:
a. This is to incorporate the following:

	1. The ITModernizationStudy01042011.pdf document refers to Appendices A-1 thru G-1; however, the Appendices are not attached.  Could you please provide these Appendices?

The full version of the IT Modernization Study, including the appendices, is available on the CIO website and can be downloaded at http://www.ok.gov/cio/documents/ITModernizationStudy01042011.pdf
Note* The State has altered the IT Modernization Study; three images in Appendix B have been redacted for security reasons.

2. For the application development area, can the state provide current organization charts (with roles identified) for the agencies being consolidated? 

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO IT Modernization Study. 
3. Can the state provide more information about the contractor staff used today? Specifically, how many total contractor FTE's are used annually and what percentage of the total application development staff that represents? 

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study.
4. Is the State willing to own the centralized voice network infrastructure, or does the State prefer not to own the infrastructure?

It is the State’s intent to own the infrastructure but we are open to alternatives.
5. How many total users will be accessing the centralized voice network infrastructure?   Can you provide a breakdown of users by site? 

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 
6. Regarding this quote from the CapGemini study: Telephony is a good example of a shared service used by a limited number of agencies today that should be expanded State-wide.  What is the solution in place today for shared service? 

A central PBX/VoIP system is on the capitol complex. 

7. Regarding this quote from the CapGemini study: Several recent initiatives spearheaded by the Office of State Finance, such as Voice over Internet Protocol (Voice over IP, VoIP) migration is a step in the right direction for consolidating the State’s network and telecommunications infrastructure to address some of the references made above.  
Question: What are the details of these initiatives, and which have been the most successful, by what metrics? 

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study.
8. Regarding this quote from the CapGemini study: The Office of State Finance currently has a central shared service model that is being used by several agencies resulting in consolidation or elimination of several LAN segments. 
Question: What are the details behind this initiative? 
The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study.
9. Can the State stack rank the components of Unified Communications that are priorities? 

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 

10. Where can we find the information on current network costs that is required to calculate the ROI of a new solution? 

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 
11. Where can we find the network performance data (latency especially) required to calculate network performance between the remote sites and the data center? 

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 

12. If the State’s objective is to standardize on one virtualization technology, would all 2,200 servers need to be included in any analysis performed?

The estimated 2200 servers consist of all forms and types of physical and virtual servers including:  application, database, file, E-Mail, web, virtual host, and utility type servers used for various processes such as backup, monitoring, and security for instance.  All should be considered – but not all will be good candidates for virtualization.

13. The solicitation describes a total server population of 2,200 servers.  Recognizing that the state has already begun a server virtualization initiative; can you provide a breakdown of these 2,200 servers per the following table?  
a. Server Platform

b. Server OS

c. Number of Physical Servers With This Platform/OS (to date)

d. Number of Virtual Servers Residing on This Platform/OS (to date)

e. Anticipated Growth Rate of Server Images Over Next 12 Months

· Desktop Administration

· Storage

· Document Imaging

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 
14. Recommendation Summary:  

a. Establish a single, State-wide optical backbone using State-owned fiber. The existing OneNet environment should be the basis of this single network.  OneNet should be rolled under ISD as a State-wide IT service provider for telecommunication.

b. It is also recommended that the use of OneNet by State agencies be mandatory for all networking services.

c. It is recommended the State initially establish 4 major MPLS PoPs for the backbone at existing OneNet locations and consolidate connectivity of the agencies to the nearest PoP.

Question: Regarding the above, how many remote locations are expected to be consolidated into each PoP?

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study.
Question: Will all remote locations have a common network infrastructure vendor or will existing MPLS capable equipment remain?

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study.
15. Data Center Consolidation 

a. Capgemini recommends the State initially consolidate 30 current data center/computing locations to three.  Asset optimization through consolidation and virtualization. A data center consolidation exercise goes beyond simply reducing locations. It enables an increase in asset utilization through virtualization technologies available across application delivery stacks (i.e., databases, operation systems, servers, storage, network, and backup devices).

Question/Statement: Regarding the above, there does not seem to be any description of the networking needs for the data center consolidation, we would need a detailed plan for server storage connectivity to fully vet the networking needs. These may come after other consolidations recommendations are decided.

Question: How many people will be scanning in images? 
The state is unable to provide the exact information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. An educated guess would be 50-100 “scan stations” and 100-400 users have access to scan documents.
Question: What type and how many index fields will be required?  
This varies based on the business needs for agencies or departments.  Common index filed types are text, integer, date, and user defined list.  As to how many index fields, this varies from 1 to possibly 100 depending on what is being scanned. 

Questions: How many pages (not just documents) will be scanned in per day (on    average) state-wide?  
The state is unable to provide the exact information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. An educated guess would be 10,000 – 50,000 pages per day.
Question: Where will the exported documents be stored? File system? Document management system?  
Currently these documents are stored in one of several document management systems.
Question: What format will the images be exported to? PDF+Text?  
As of now, most of the documents are exported as a TIFF image.  However there are agencies using PDF, PDF+Text or other image formats.
     16.
The solution architecture will be based upon current industry network interface standards that allow newly connected networks the ability to share some of the transport assets of other existing networks (i.e. network-to-network interface (NNI)). 

     Question: Is this an ATM NNI link? Or any WAN/Ethernet link?

                 This would be an existing WAN link.

17.     The solution must support all data communication protocols in use within the State/

                 Question: What protocols does the State currently use?

The state uses the standard routing protocols such as:

· OSPF, OSPFv2

· PIM-SM

· RIP-1, RIP-2

· VRRP

· IGMPv2

· MPLS

· BGP

The solution must enable wireless service offerings that include: WiFi, WiMAX and wireless LAN with secure access and transmissions. 

    Question: Is the WiMAX requirement for connecting two buildings over wireless?

    Yes

18. Will the Oklahoma Military Department (OMD) and the ninety-two Army Guard and Air National Guard locations be included in the final design? They currently use some state infrastructure, DOT fiber, for connectivity and are support state agencies like Oklahoma Bureau of Narcotics (OBN). 

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 

19. Will the Office of Emergency Management (OEM) be included in this design and will the Emergency Operations Center have special considerations for additional redundant connectivity, additional power redundancy , special video, both TDM and VoIP telephony, etc.

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study.
20. Is the State of Oklahoma open to considering a regionalized architecture with Core services nodes at Lawton, OKC, Tulsa, Muskogee, Enid and Ardmore for examples, which will use maximum efficiency of the Department of Transportation (DOT) fiber running adjacent to turnpikes and interstates?

The state is open to explore all alternatives. 

21. Is the State of Oklahoma open to considering primary and secondary Data/VM locations at OKC and Tulsa in order to provide redundancy, disaster recovery, etc.?

The state is open to explore all alternatives.
22. How many telephone switches are involved? Will SONET technology be considered for transporting TDM type circuits? 

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 

23. What type of biometrics will be required to be supported?

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 

24. Does the State plan on standardizing on a single x86 platform?

The State will use hardware resources that meet requirements for the situation and that will provide the best SOLUTION.

25. Would the State contemplate standardizing on the Linux operating system?

The State does and will continue to use LINUX where it meets requirements for the situation and where it provides the best SOLUTION.

26. Would the State contemplate standardizing on Windows Server 2008 R2?

The State will always contemplate using the latest supportable version of all Operating Systems.

27. Please identify the virtualization platform that you would like to standardize on (VMWare, HyperV or Zen)

Today the State’s direction is VMware.  It will remain the State’s direction until a time that some other platform proves to provide a better solution.
28. Please identify the level of virtualization that you would like to achieve over the next five years (percentage-wise)

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 

29. With respect to mainframes, are they in scope or out of scope?  If in scope, does the have licenses for zVM and Suse Linux?

Mainframe consolidation is on-going.  The State does have some zVM and zLinux licensing in place including SuSE SLES.

30. Are there any applications that could be retired and replaced with a COTS application?

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 

31. Are all agencies systems being consolidated into a state wide data center or will the agencies retain their own data centers?

The OSF Datacenter will provide primary site support for all consolidated agencies.  

32. Has the legacy OS support been maintained due to applications or financial budgets? 

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study.

33. Are there plans to standardize or minimize the OS platforms in the state?

Yes – where possible and when it makes sense from a business perspective.

34. Can you provide a breakdown of OS and platforms by agency?

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 

35. Have you completed any previous virtualization studies and not implemented? If so, what were the reasons for not moving forward?

Capgemini included a very high level opinion.  http://www.ok.gov/cio/documents/ITModernizationStudy01042011.pdf
Budget and resource availability.

36. Is the purpose of this solicitation to procure the services of a consultant who will help in the evaluation of solutions in the six areas listed? Or is the State expecting specific hardware and software solutions to be outlined and quoted?

The State expects each vendor to respond in one or more of the six areas with specific hardware, software or architectural solutions outlined to the extent possible.

37. Is it a requirement to respond to all six areas listed?

No. However, each vendor responding to this RFP must respond to at least one of the six areas as outlined.
38. Is this RFP requesting project based work for an implementation of an environment/solution that the state will run or is it for an outsourcing solution to be implemented and run by the vendor? 
The State will consider both approaches during the evaluation. 
39. Is the purpose of this solicitation to procure the services of a consultant who will help in the evaluation of solutions in the six areas listed? Or is the State expecting specific hardware and software solutions to be outlined and quoted?

See response to number 37 above.
40. Would an award on this procurement eliminate the chosen vendor from bidding on subsequent projects in the six areas? Or future areas identified?

No.

41. To adequately bid a solution or provide adequate detail regarding potential solutions in the areas listed (storage, desktop and server virtualization for example) much greater detail regarding the State's systems would be needed. Is the intent to provide this detail in subsequent RFPs? Without this detail how will the State validate any solutions put forth by respondents?

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 

42. Is the functionality listed under the Network Section 2.0 (pp 9-18) part of a solution set or vendor product(s) already under consideration through procurement? How were these functions determined? Was a vendor involved in providing these functions? Can information regarding the process in how these were determined be provided to those considering responding?

The state is unable to provide the information requested within the timeframe and at this time. Vendors are encouraged to use the information from the CIO Study. 

43. Is it a requirement to respond to all six areas listed?

See response to number 37.

44. Would the State consider a bidder's conference or seminar to help vendors who are considering responding with the proper guidance on how best to respond?

A bidder’s conference is not part of this RFP.

45. Is there a specific compelling event driving the need for responses at this time beyond the need to recognize savings as soon as possible? Can the State elaborate on this if so?

No.
46. Would an extension of 15 –30 days be considered to provide time to further clarify the State's needs?

No, Amendment One extended the due date.  No additional extensions are being considered.


	 


	b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

	
	
	

	Supplier Company Name (PRINT)
	
	Date

	
	
	
	
	

	Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)
	
	Title
	
	Authorized Representative Signature
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